
Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN FOR 2003-2004 [BG G&C]

DATE: December 16, 2003

District Improvement Plan for 2003-2004 is presented in two parts.  The first part was previously 
approved on August 19, 2003 to facilitate full compliance with rules for approval under provisions of 
the state Compensatory Education Program and to meet stipulations of the corrective action plan.  

Both components of the District Improvement Plan represent as dynamic plan which will over time 
be impacted by evaluation, adjustments, and modifications as needed.

These remaining components of the District Improvement Plan, as provided under separate cover,  
are recommended for approval.

*****************************

It is recommended that the Board approve the District Improvement Plan for 2003-2004 as 
presented.

*****************************

Respectfully submitted,

_________________________________
Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Larry Edwards,
Superintendent Assistant Superintendent 

For Staff Operations


